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January 20, 2023
Addendum #2 To

Request for Proposal

RFP Campus Access & Security Systems Replacement Project Consulting dated January 6, 2023 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D.
As a result of the pre-proposal conference for the Campus Access & Security Systems Replacement Project Consulting held on January 12, 2023, several questions were submitted.  The questions, and the University’s responses are as follows:   
1. Will the ultimate deliverable, referred to as the “system architecture blueprint” on the pre-proposal meeting, require drawings showing device locations for all buildings or only diagrams showing logical system integrations/design?

Response: The ultimate deliverable will be a logical systems integration/design. We will replicate this design on our campus during the implementation phase. 
2. Will the scope require providing cost estimates for the recommendations? If the answer is yes, will Wayne State provide the quantity of doors/devices to include in the estimates given that a full survey of all buildings is not required in the scope of work?

Response: We want the vendor to provide a typical building proforma based on cost estimates; and to look at the different systems, not the different buildings. 

3. Has Wayne State identified the sample set of buildings/conditions to be surveyed or will the contractor have the opportunity to identify the locations necessary for the survey?
Response: If a sample is decided upon, this will be determined at a later time. 
4. Will you want drawings of each building and all panels and door security connections and devices as part of the design of the new system?

Response:  No
5. Do you have AutoCAD files of all existing buildings?

Response: Yes, but not necessary for this part of the project.
6. Do you have documentation of all existing panel locations in the buildings?

Response:  Not necessary for this part of the project.
7. Will the respondent be required to manage the installation day to day or will WSU hire a construction manager?
Neither… this is for conceptual design only and to obtain a biddable specifications for a future separate implementation firm and project management.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: Rfpteam1@wayne.edu by 12:00 p.m., January 18, 2023.  Bids are due no later than January 27, 2023, 2:00 pm.  Late Bids Will Not Be Accepted.
Do not contact the Finance and Business Operations, C&IT, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing

313-577-3757
CC:
Rob Thompson, CIO, Attendees list.
Attachments:

